




 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Greetings all, 

Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:12 AM 

 

Agenda Review Items Approved 8/21/18 

8-21-18 Final Agenda.pdf

The below consent agenda items were approved by the Board of County Commissioners on August 21, 2018. The 

agenda is attached for your records. 

Please proceed accordingly. 

12 RFP180164LKD Award Contract for Employee Benefits 

Basic & Voluntary Life Insurance 

13 RFP180163Ll<D Award Contract for Vision Coverage 

18 PB180457KLC Approve Piggyback for Purchase of Off-the-

Shelf Software 

19 RFP180120MRH Award Contracts for Custodial Services for 

Lee County North·zone 

20 IFB140405 Renew Annual Contract for Purchase of 

Boots and Belts 

22 B180232LKD Award Contracts for Repair of Aluminum 

and Metal Buildings - Irma Damage 

29 CN160311-STA#7-C7609 Approve STA for Analysis and Design of 

Improvements at Sunshine Blvd. and 8th ST. 

SW 

30 B180243RJD Award Contract for Sodium Bisulfite 40% 

Aqueous Solution 

31 B180182MJG Award Contract for Sodium Hypochlorite 

32 B180193LAC Approve Contract for Fiesta Village 

Wastewate-r Treatment Plant Filter 

Controls Upgrade 

33 B180248RJD Approve Contract for Orange Grove Blvd. 

Water Main Improvements 

34 CN140526-STA#l-C7128 Approve STA for Carriage Village Water 

Main Replacement 

35 RFP12-09 Extend Annual Contract for VCB Market 

Research 

Thank you, 
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